
Page 1 of 2

  

  
           

 

 

  
    

  
  

     
 

 

    
 

     

  

   
   

   

  
   

       
   

      

  
    

    
   

 
   

 

 

 

From: 
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2023 10:52 AM 
To: 
Cc: HSOB Finance; 
Subject: RE: Seeking Approval for Payment: Miles Morgan Invoice Health - Contract Number: 

4500146096 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

FOI 25-0011 
Document 2

s22

s22

s22
s22

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Hy s22 – approved, thank you! 

From: @Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2023 11:19 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: HSOB Finance <HSOBFinance@Health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: Seeking Approval for Payment: Miles Morgan Invoice Health - Contract Number: 4500146096 

s22

s22
s22

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 

HI s22

Location: Sirius Building 7.S.513 
s22

s22

Program Finance Officer – Finance Team 
s22
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Please find attached Miles Morgan invoice as mentioned this morning, if you can please review and advise if invoice 
is okay for payment. 

Happy for you to allocate to myself or  in concur for processing once approved. 

Kind Regards, 

Business Support Section 
Home Support and Operations Branch 

Home and Residential Division 
Australian Government Department of Health 
T: Webex | E: @Health.gov.au 

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

L7:N: Sirius - Office Monday 
WFH: Tuesday to Friday 

From: CHSP Program <CHSPprogram@health.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 4:43 PM 
To: s22

s22
@Health.gov.au> 

Cc: @health.gov.au>; s22 @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Health/20-21/E21-600830 - Contract Number: 4500146096 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi team, 

One for your action please. 

s22
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